

South Fayette Township Youth Football Association Tuesday, September 13, 2022 Association Meeting Minutes

Present:

Bob Julius (President), Ryan Kacsur (Vice President), Jaella Richard (Treasurer), Jaime Hick (Secretary), Neil Loebig (League Representative), Scott Richard (Football Director), Lindsay Loebig (Registration and Rosters). Vanessa Keller (Webmaster), Trisha Self (Fundraising Coordinator), Leann Monz (Concessions), Kirk Wojno (Flag Representative)

Absent:

President:

- 1. Elections: Elections will be held at the November board meeting.
- 2. By-laws Revisions: Bob noted a few suggested changes:
 - a. WebMaster to become a voting board position
 - b. Flag Representative a board position
 - c. Move Concessions position to begin in a year that Cheer oversees concessions.
- 3. Youth Night-Bob said youth night went well with tackle and flag teams. Announcing team teams instead of individual names helped.
- 4. This coming Saturday will be crazy at Fairview Park due to our scheduled games, soccer games, and a community event being held
 - a. Jaime will send an email out on Thursday so families have notice of the increased traffic/parking situation.
- 5. October 1st as 6th grade Recognition Day
 - a. 6th grade players will get a shirt. They are encouraged to wear it all day at the games.
 - b. 6th grade players will be announced at their game. There may not be enough time to announce the rest of the team (5th grade players).

Vice President:

- 1. EMS are good for all home games.
- 2. October 1st games will be held at the SF Stadium
- 3. Game times have changed to allow for more time.
- 4. Portable lights have arrived. Ryan said we will be billed at the end of the season.

Treasurer:

1. A financial report was sent to board members prior to the meeting. No questions were asked in regards to the report. We are in good financial standing.

Secretary:

- 1. August meeting minutes were voted on, approved and adopted.
- 2. Sponsorship letters will be sent out soon. Jaella added that the team plaques for sponsors have been donated.

League Representative:

1. Time changes for scheduled games- Coaches have been notified of the updated game times.

Football Director:

- 1. One tackle player has quit. We are in the process of getting equipment from the family.
- 2. Ryan noted that the new game pants have shipped-they should arrive next week. There is still no update on the shipping of the last player jersey we are waiting to receive.

Fundraising Coordinator:

- 1. 6th grade players visited Chevy to review their donation
- 2. We had a total of 10 sponsors this season (5 Gold sponsors).

Concessions Coordinator:

- 1. A hot dog roller machine was purchased
- 2. Oct. 1st stadium game: 4 volunteer concession stand spots per game are open
- 3. Pretzels, pizza, walking tacos will be sold on a rotating basis throughout the day
- 4. Change is an issue–suggestions were made for this issue.
- 5. Remind volunteer workers that they work for a "game" not a specific "time." When games got behind schedule, volunteers started/ended before they should have.
- 6. Flag has 3 home games—an opportunity for concessions if flag parents are willing to work concessions.

Registration and Rosters Coordinator:

None

Webmaster:

- 1. Social Media is very active. There is interest in making our flag program more active on social media as well. Parents are sending pictures for Vanessa to post.
- 2. Bob added that GameChanger has been a great addition to the season.

Flag Representative:

- 1. Program is running well.
- 2. HS kids have been the refs and it is working out well. Refs are needed for Oct 1st games. Help is also needed for field set-up and tear down on Oct. 1st
- 3. Bob thanked Kirk for his hardwork and dedication to making the program run so smoothly.

Old Business: None

New Business:

- 1. Add the cost of socks to the registration cost
- 2. "Open" registration date for next season needs discussed soon

Meeting adjourned at 8:38 p.m.